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From: Weiner, Alissa [aweiner@ngnlaw.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: docket no. 030458-WU 

Attachments: Docket No. 030458-WU.pdf 

Friday, April 21, 2006 3:21 PM 

4/21/2006 



TALLAHASSEE 

Suite 200 
1500 Mahan Drive 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

(850) 2244073 Fax 
(850) 2244070 Tel 

A T T O R N E Y S  4 T  ~ 4 V i i  

April 2 1,2006 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

and Administration Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0880 

P.A. 

TAM PA 

The Pointe, Suite 1060 
2502 Rocky Point Drive 
Tampa, Florida 33607 
(813) 281-2222 Tel 
(813) 281-0129 Fax 

Re: Docket No. 030458-WU: Amended And Restated Application For Transfer of 
Majority Organizational Control And Amendment To Certificate 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Pursuant to discussions held by representatives of Pasco County and Commission 
Staff, Holiday hereby withdraws the direct testimony of Gary Deremer filed in Docket 
No. 030458-WU on April 10, 2006. The parties and Commission Staff have agreed to 
reschedule a date for filing of additional testimony and exhibits in support of the 
amendment of the recently approved service territory for Holiday. If you .have any 
questions please do not hesitate to call me. 

Very truly yours, 

Cc: Joseph Richards, Esq. 
Cc: Katherine Fleming, Esq. 


